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iritten by linnie Carswell 'eevVers... pril 14, 1950,

in the early 1880's Goshen Corners consisted ol ;3 |
four dwelling LouBeS....a blucksmitli slopestnd & ilall,

"hmic Jull wes dbuilt by the Jons of Temperance w.ich wus a very
«ctive Lodge Ior muny yeuris

. land wos donated by & Mr, Joun ¢ Gregor who owned the farm
on the Corner .este.. INn order to get a L..J 1or the lwll sroperiy
a smell sum of money hud to be pald, .T Javid Carswell, owner of
the property across thie road on the eaet gide paid the sum of

Twenty =five cents (8. <5).

This 11211 was used for the meetings ol the sons ol TemperinCe~---
G ounday Scholw=w==srYayer leetings~---=-50C1lul svenings and

;olitical meetings. In later yeurs the soclety culled the Jons
of Tewmperunce disbandeda,

Tn 1914 the Goshen .omen's Institute was organized and in 1lYi4
the Coshen ..l. bought this Hall from tiie cons ¢f Temperunce fop
the sum of Forty ollarse ( 4040C04)

(ne of the dwelling houses was owned by & ir__ _ Nesbitt,

Who wae a weaver by trade, llany yards of wocl goods and muny geod
wool blanKets were woven in that little sgquure log house, .
] )

inother log home was owned by bavid Carswell Jre who luter moved
to u property onm the sixth Line --in 1970 owned by T, Nesbitt
+hoe cume fopm lepean Townshlps 3 This liome had a small grogery .
end dry goods store as well as 8 .CoT UJsslls JAnown &8 C.lgus.., 2,0,
"he meil had Lo be brought from Renirew J.o, uniil it could be put
of f at LAVILLG STATICYH on the CeluHa railways The only means of
convevence at that time was by horse and sleigh in winter and horse
and buggy in summer, scmetimes when rouds were impussable, the lost-
muster had to walk this distance of some five miles--carrying the
niilebag on his backe This hud t¢ be done until tie Uttava Lumber
fing-e==J,le BCGOTH in 1890 built a railway through the settlemente
to his timber limits in algongdin Jurk --snown ws the «<raprior and
erry ocound Railwuyws-when Goghen Station came into being. This
wi:. luter link.d with the Canadn atlentic Rallwey and becume purt of
the G.oal. TiULE in 1914 whieh in 1923 became the C.li,R.

hbeutﬂ“m_mwm_iural'ﬁail came into being ~--with mail boxes at

end of each foarm lane --=Carswell Felie disappeared and a Rural ‘ail
courier brought the mail from NI To become Rural iovte 1,

/nother building on the Corner was 4 SLAGEONHITH SliUe operated
by Jumes Campbell who made the Lock and & very lurge iliY for the
5TCns and SCST 0L£9IC5 DOCR, Hr and urs John He Hillexr who until
Lareh 1074 lived in the Carswell i,0, homé,--sellinythen to lir and
irs Arthur Byberg who renovuted it completely.




